

# Stanford

---



## Kristen Greenland

Biology Librarian, Acting Chemistry & Chemical Engineering Librarian, Science Library

### Bio

---

#### BIO

In my role as Biology Librarian, I support teaching and research in the biological sciences. I select and manage books, journals, and databases in our biology collections, connect researchers with resources from the library, and provide individual and classroom-based instruction on the research process in biology.

#### CURRENT ROLE AT STANFORD

Biology Librarian

Acting Chemistry & Chemical Engineering Librarian

#### EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- BA, Carleton College , Biology (2001)
- PhD, University of Washington , Molecular & Cellular Biology (2008)
- MLIS, University of Washington , Library & Information Science (2010)

### Professional

---

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

- Chemical & Physical Sciences Librarian - UC Berkeley (2019 - 2022)
- Science Librarian - Amherst College (2012 - 2019)
- Associate Fellow - National Library of Medicine/Oregon Health & Science University (2011 - 2012)
- Associate Fellow - National Library of Medicine (2010 - 2011)